## Union Township Board of Supervisors Minutes/ Regular Meeting October 3, 2017

The regular monthly meeting of the Union Township Board of Supervisors was held on October 3, 2017 with all Supervisors present. Also in attendance were Dave Jacobson, Jeffery Brouse and Mark Bieber.

Meeting was called to order at 7:00 PM followed by the pledge to the flag.

Minutes of the previous meeting were called for and read. One correction to the minutes was made by Billy Allred. The minutes of the September 4, 2017 meeting reflect the change. Minutes approved as amended.

The final development plans for the Winfield Storage Units were received from Mr. Grayston.

Line striping has been completed.

The Felmey Road pipe rehabilitation project is scheduled for October 18, 2017.

Two Sewage Facilities Planning Modules were sent to DEP for property owners, Cheyenne Yordy and Randy Keister.

A waiver of distance for the placement of a new septic system at 213 Albert Boulevard was granted. A motion was made by Tom Reitz, seconded by Billy Allred and carried to ratify the decision to grant the waiver.

The liquid fuels allocation for 2018 will be \$91,812.35.

Discussion was held on the Winfield Athletic Association. Phyllis Dyer proposed to the Chairman that the river property owned by the Athletic Association be gifted to the Township. Atty. Lyons noted that the majority of the shareholders or their descendants must agree to turn it over. The research to find and notify all of the existing shareholders would be the responsibility of Mrs. Dyer. The Board discussed that owning the property would be a maintenance liability to the Township and could also open up the property to unwanted misuse of it, creating an issue for the neighboring property owners.

Billy Allred reported on the building permit process through the Central Keystone COG with regard to Township Floodplain permits. The COG application does have a check off list for properties identified as being in the floodplain. COG inspectors will take responsibility for monitoring where a property is located before issuing a permit.

A resident asked the Township to purchase extra pipe left from a project done on his property. The cost of \$6.00/ft. is below our cost from the supplier. The Roadmaster has a use for the pipe in the future. A motion was made by Billy Allred, seconded by Tom Reitz and carried to approve the purchase the pipe.

The tree removal on Twp. right of way on South Riverbreeze Ave. was completed at a cost of \$600.00. No trespassing signs will be put up at that location.

The Township internet and phone service was again discussed. It was agreed that the Twp. should move forward with changing service. Information on the cost will be gathered for the next meeting.

October 12, 2017 will be the Penn DOT winter outreach in Selinsgrove.

The Board discussed the UGI Pipeline project and the cooperation of Casey Monagan in repairing the roads after completion of the project. It was decided to send a letter of appreciation to Mr. Monagan.

Checks 3611-3629 were presented for payment with bills totaling \$41,626.44. A motion was made by Tom Reitz, seconded by Billy Allred and carried to approve bills as presented.

Meeting adjourned at 8:30 PM.

Respectfully Submitted, Wendy Yoder Secretary

 General Fund
 \$139,592.47

 State Fund
 \$749.25

 Equipment Fund
 \$42,756.82

 Total
 \$183,098.54